
10/31/23, 4:05 PM The LNM Institute of Information Technology Mail - Fwd: Internship Program (2023) - Samsung Data Systems

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=8301227263&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1781266851565990118&simpl=msg-f:1781266851565… 1/2

DHRUV MANISH CHANDAK <22ucs067@lnmiit.ac.in>

Fwd: Internship Program (2023) - Samsung Data Systems
1 message

Mr.Ashish Bhardwaj <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in> T
To: DHRUV MANISH CHANDAK <22ucs067@lnmiit.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Date: Fri, Feb 10, 2023 at 12:48 PM
Subject: Fwd: Internship Program (2023) - Samsung Data Systems
To: Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>

Regards
Manuj Sharma
Head, Training and Placement
LNMIIT,Jaipur

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dilraj Kaur <kaur.dilraj@samsung.com>
Date: Fri, 10 Feb, 2023, 12:45 pm
Subject: Internship Program (2023) - Samsung Data Systems
To: tpo@lnmiit.ac.in <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Cc: Suresh Chander <s.chander@samsung.com>

Dear TPO,

 

Please find the below list of selected students for internship.

Soon we will be sharing offer letter for internship to students.

Duration of internship-

Start date of Internship- 1st March

End date of Internship- 30th June

 

Name Email ID Contact No Degree Branch Roll No Colle

Divyanshi Goyal 19ucs077@lnmiit.ac.in 7727840580 B.Tech CSE 19ucs077 LNMII

Ommi Bala Srinivas Praveen 19uec099@lnmiit.ac.in 7207603570 B.Tech ECE 19uec099 LNMII

Vardhan Kumar 19ucs016@lnmiit.ac.in 7055357940 B.Tech CSE 19UCS016 LNMII

Gaurav Sharma 19uec146@lnmiit.ac.in 7727843335 B.Tech ECE 19uec146 LNMII

Sai Shruti  19ucc088@lnmiit.ac.in 7727840307 B.Tech CCE 19ucc088 LNMII

Akshay Babel 19uec032@lnmiit.ac.in 9.20E+11 B.Tech ECE 19UEC032 LNMII

Anuj Kabra 19uec134@lnmiit.ac.in 9414884316 B.Tech ECE 19uec134 LNMII

Devvrat Saxena 19ucs118@lnmiit.ac.in 8824987745 B.Tech CSE 19ucs118 LNMII

Rakshita Sharma 19ucs234@lnmiit.ac.in 9.17E+11 B.Tech Computer Science 19ucs234 LNMII

Akshat Mishra 19uec039@lnmiit.ac.in 6266976622 B.Tech ECE 19UEC039 LNMII

Mohit Khandelwal 19uec015@lnmiit.ac.in 9024600576 B.Tech ECE 19UEC015 LNMII

Sourav Puri Goswami 19ucs250@lnmiit.ac.in 9636245016 B.Tech CSE 19ucs250 LNMII

Anupam Sharma 19ucc140@lnmiit.ac.in 8003432014 B.Tech CCE 19UCC140 LNMII

Darshan Pincha 19ucc123@lnmiit.ac.in 9352205746 B.Tech CCE 19ucc123 LNMII

Sameer Gupta 19ucs251@lnmiit.ac.in 8290238680 B.Tech CSE 19UCS251 LNMII

Swapnil Awasthi 18dcs002@lnmiit.ac.in 8003951788 Dual Degree CSE 18dcs002 LNMII
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 Below is the list of backup students:

 

Name Email ID Contact No Degree Branch Roll No Colle

Agraj Garg 19uec113@lnmiit.ac.in 7730000300 B.Tech ECE 19UEC113 LNMII

Yash Arora 19ucc007@lnmiit.ac.in 9650143845 B.Tech CCE 19ucc007 LNMII

 

In case of any query kindly contact:

Dilraj Kaur, Assistant Manager HR (+91 9958658484)

Suresh Chander, General Manager (+91 9911369459)

 

Thanks & Regards

__________________________________________

Dilraj Kaur

Human Resource / Assitant Manager

Samsung Data Systems, India 

T +91-124-418-1234    M +91-99-5865-8484  

E kaur.dilraj@samsung.com

 
 

www.samsungsds.com/india/en

 

 

 

--

Thanks & Regard
Ashish Bhardwaj
Deputy Manager
The LNM Institute of Information and Technology (LNMIIT)
Jaipur-302031, (Rajasthan) INDIA  |Ph.No: 9982200345 | 
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